Peter Weber

From: OSAA Eligibility

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 2:34 PM
To: Peter Weber

Subject: Fw:

Attachments: Hardship Packet AJ.pdf

From: Tom Welter

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 7:21 PM
To: OSAA Eligibility

Subject: FW:

DAC decision.

Tomwv
Tom Welter, Executive Director

Oregon School Activities Association
503.682.6722 x230 | tomw@osaa.org

From: David Parker [mailto:parkerd@newberg.k12.or.us]

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 12:05 PM

To: Tom Welter <tomw@osaa.org>

Cc: burket@newberg.k12.or.us; David Parker <parkerd@newberg.k12.or.us>
Subject: Fwd:

Tom,
The Three Rivers League hardship committee deliberated on this and approved this hardship request.

| have contacted Andy Van Fleet at Tigard and he is notifying the student.

Dave Parker

Newberg High School Principal
Asst. Superintendent
Newberg School District
503-554-4400

Begin forwarded message:

(null)
Hi Dave,



I'll call to leave a message also, but this student has moved out of a tough situation in California to live
with an aunt here in Oregon. The aunt now has guardianship, but since it isn’t technically a mother or
father, we need to follow the hardship process. Please see attached docs and call/email if you have any
questions.

Thanks,

Andy-

Andrew Van Fleet
Principal

Tigard High School
I08.431.5435



